
Stepanian, Raffy 

9/14/2010 4:14:59 PM
From:
Sent:

RedactedTo:
Redacted
Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); 
Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Clark, Richard W. 
(richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Request for Data

Redacted

As we discussed on the phone this afternoon, please provide me, within 24 
hours, a list of the "top 100 highest risk line sections in the 2007 Risk 
Calc" (as referenced in the justification for the replacement of 7481 feet 
of transmission line 132 with 24" pipe).

Thanks.
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